
Armstrong - DNR, Ursula <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>

Dawson Mine CE Comments Corrective Action Deadline
Jason McGraw <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com> Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 2:19 PM
To: "Armstrong - DNR, Ursula" <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>

Hello Ursula,

 

I would like to ask for an extension for the bond increase to May 9, 2025 for the Dawson Mine M-1977-392.

 

Best Regards,

 

Jason E. McGraw

Mine Supervisor

 

General Shale | www.generalshale.com

1845 W. Dartmouth Ave.

Denver, CO. 80110

P (303) 783-3058 | C (303) 435.3279 | F (303) 783-2992  

jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com      

 

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-
mail is strictly forbidden.

 

From: Armstrong - DNR, Ursula <ursula.armstrong@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Jason McGraw <jason.mcgraw@generalshale.com>
Subject: Dawson Mine CE Comments Corrective Action Deadline

 

 *** E-mail from an external source ***

 

Hey Jason,

 

Just spoke with Amy and she mentioned you wanted to extend the corrective action deadline for reviewing/commenting
on the new bond estimate for the Dawson Mine.
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I have the deadline for comments as tomorrow (4-4-25). Just send me an email requesting to change the deadline for
however long you'd like. Make sure to include the permit number and new corrective action date.

 

Let me know if you have any questions!

 

Ursula Armstrong

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program

[Quoted text hidden]

4/4/25, 10:20 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Dawson Mine CE Comments Corrective Action Deadline

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ad26bd1967&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1828414096575544143&simpl=msg-f:1828414096575544143 2/2


